

## Devonshire Downs Meeting

March 19, 2019

Devonshire Downs Homeowners Association meeting that is being held on Tuesday, March 19, 2019 7:00 PM

This meeting is being called to order at 7:05 PM with Tiffany representing the Management Company. Discussions and approvals begin at this time

Jere Orvin is working with Tiffany and North Logan City on the water, Von fixed the leak in his toilet. Jere met with North Logan City on the water leaking matter.

One roof will be fixed this year. Discussion of Keith getting a bid for painting. Tiffany is going to get a bid for painting the garage. Jere has said that he is going to paint the red on the curb of the streets

In the next newsletter, add a portion about cleaning the patio as spring approaches. The Board has chosen ideal Landscaping for 2019

At the next meeting the budget is to be discussed

This meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM